From: ElAporial

To: Allen. Brendan (Engineering and Major Projects)

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2019165 The Electricity Supply Board (ESB)
Date: 04 October 2019 15:29:20

A Charg,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 04/10/2019 in respect of this proposed application.
The information provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 04/10/2019 under EIA Portal

ID number 2019165 and is available to view at

http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index. html?

id=d7d5a3d48f104echb206e7e5f84071f1 .
Portal ID: 2019165

Competent Authority: An Bord Pleandla

Applicant Name: The Electricity Supply Board (ESB)

Location: Various townlands between Derreenacrinnig West Windfarm and ESB substation at

Ballylicky, County Cork.

Description: Substitute consent for the as-constructed electricity grid connection elements,

consisting of ¢. 9.7km of 20 kV overhead line (OHL).

Linear Development: yes

Date Uploaded to Portal: 04/10/2019

Morgan O Reilly
EIA Portal feam

An Roinn Tithjochta, Pleanala agus Rialtais Aitiuil
Department of Housing, Planning and Local Government

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1. DO1 W6X0
Custom House, Custom House Quay, Dublin D01 W&X0

T (+353) 1 8882710
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Is faoi rin agus chun isdide an té n6 an aonan até luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo
agus aon comhad atd nasctha leis. M4 bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo tri carraid, déan

teagmhail le bhainisteoir an chérais.

Deimhnitear leis an bhfo-néta seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo
scuabtha le bogearrai frithviorais chun viorais riomhaire a aimsiq.



